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White, John

From: Charles Farthing! Code A
Sent: 29 April 2009 11:I43

To: White, John

Subject: Re: Letter to CPS

Yes, no problem with the NHS writing their empty gestures if they wish, but they are wasting their time. If they
took the trouble of looking at their records of my complaints in 1998 my address is still the same.

To: Charles Farthing
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 8:10 AM
Subject: Letter to CPS

Hit
Re Letter to CPS
| hope your trip was successful.

Please accept my apologies but | have just been caught up in quite an urgent matter on another case which
has set me back rather this week. | wonder would it be okay if | come back to you by tomorrow morning.
Many apologies for the delay. | had an unpredicted start to the week.

On a separate matter the NHS would like to write to the families in the inquest and have asked if | can
provide the addresses. | have told them that we are discussing further action anyway. However please can
you let me know if | may pass your address on to the NHS so that they can write to you directly in the first
instance. | would like them to communicate with us as soon as possible.

I look forward to hearing from you.
_Best wishes

[, :

John C White
Senior Solicitor
Clinical Negligence Department
Blake Lapthorn
New Kings Court
Tollgate
Chandler's Ford
Eastleigh
Hampshire

SO053 3LQ

Tel: 023 8090 8090
Fax: 023 8036 2920
www.bllaw.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and profecigd by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient,
dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received th rror, please notify the sender by replying by email and then
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delete the email completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no
responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptibie to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst
sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused
as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at alt our offices.

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 8.5.287 / Virus Database: 270.12.7/2085 - Release Date: 04/28/09 18:02:00
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